CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of
Licensing Committee

Friday, 6 February 2015
2.00 pm
Council Chamber - Municipal Offices

Membership

Councillors:

Roger Whyborn (Chair), Diggory Seacome (Vice-Chair), Andrew Chard,
Garth Barnes, Wendy Flynn, Adam Lillywhite, Anne Regan, Rob Reid,

Pat Thornton and Jon Walklett

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the

meeting

Agenda

APOLOGIES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

PUBLIC QUESTIONS
These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth
working day before the date of the meeting

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 9 JANUARY 2015
9 January 2015

(Pages
1-4)

RENEWAL OF SEX ESTABLISHMENT VENUE
Report of the Licensing & Business Support Team Leader

(Pages
5-32)

APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION TO PLACE TABLES
AND CHAIRS ON THE HIGHWAY-ROTUNDA TAVERN, 3
MONTPELLIER STREET, CHELTENHAM

Report of the Licensing Officer

(Pages
33 - 40)

ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO
BE URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
6 March 2015

Contact Officer: Annette Wight, Democracy Assistant, 01242 264130

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4
Page 1

Licensing Committee

Friday, 9th January, 2015
2.00 - 2.38 pm

Attendees

Councillors: Roger Whyborn (Chair), Diggory Seacome (Vice-Chair),
Andrew Chard, Garth Barnes, Wendy Flynn, Adam Lillywhite,
Anne Regan, Rob Reid, Pat Thornton and Jon Walklett

Also in attendance: | Vikki Fennell and Phil Cooper

Minutes

1. APOLOGIES
There were no apologies.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS
There were no public questions.

4, MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 5 DECEMBER 2014
The minutes of the Licensing Committee held on 5 December 2014 were
approved and signed as a true record.

5. APPLICATION FOR A PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE
The Licensing Officer, Phil Cooper, introduced the report concerning the
application from Mr MD Khairul Islam for a private hire driver’s licence. He
informed members that Mr Islam had passed all of the assessments required by
legislation and the Council’s policy, but stated that the matter was being brought
to the attention of the licensing committee because Mr Islam had failed the
County Council Road Safety Unit’s driving assessment on four occasions before
passing on the fifth attempt. Details of the failures had been circulated to
Members on the background papers.

The Officer reminded members to note that whilst the assessor gave a
satisfactory mark on the fifth test, comments were still made regarding Mr
Islam’s driving, specifically with regard to the use of the handbrake, mirrors and
recognising signs and hazards.

The Officer advised that members needed to decide whether they were satisfied
that Mr Islam was a fit and proper person to hold a private hire or hackney
carriage licence. He also pointed out that a further option for members to
consider was whether Mr Islam should take the new enhanced Driver Vehicle
Standards Agency Test, which the Council had adopted as part of last year’s
review of the licensing policy, but which was after Mr Islam had made his
application.

-1-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 February 2015.



Page 2

A member queried whether there had to be a statutory period of time between
retaking the driving assessment tests, as in Mr Islam’s case these seemed to be
very close together except in one instance. The Officer replied that they had no
control over when and how quickly someone may choose to retake the tests.

In reply to other questions from members, the Officer stated that he did not
know if there was a statutory period of time that one had to wait before retaking
a DVLA driving test and he confirmed that there had been no additional
comments from the examiner other than those on the background papers.

Mr Islam attended the meeting and spoke in support of his application, saying
that he had been nervous on taking the tests and had made mistakes, but that
he had taken two lessons, considered his faults and then booked again.

In response to questions from members, Mr Islam advised that:

e He owned a car which was a Nissan Almera.

e He had had a UK driving licence for 4 years and had passed his test on
the third attempt. The issues were not the same as in the County
Council tests and he passed in Worcester.

e He had a clean licence with no accidents or cautions since passing his
test.

e He lived and worked in Cheltenham but drove to and from Cardiff,
London, Birmingham.

o Between the August and October tests he had taken two lessons in this
period and practised, hence the longer gap in between.

e The recurring reason for failure of the test regarding use of mirrors, was
that the examiner said he needed to use his mirrors much more
frequently.

A member moved to adjourn to discuss this case.

Before adjourning, the Chair advised members that there was a further option
as a resolution, that being:

e Mr Islam’s application for a private hire driver's licence be deferred
subject to him undertaking the Driver Vehicle Standards Agency’s
enhanced driving test.

e Subject to the above, Mr Islam’s application for a private hire driver’s
licence be determined under delegated authority by officers.

A member proposed that ‘in conjunction with the Chair and Vice Chair’ be
added to the second amendment above.

In reply to a question from a member as to the nature of the enhanced driving
test, the Officer said that this was the Driver Vehicle Standards Agency Test
with enhanced specifications for Hackney Carriage drivers. He confirmed that
this was higher than the previously used County Council test and was now the
test that the Council had adopted.

Members adjourned from the Chamber at 2.15pm.

-2
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 February 2015.



Page 3

Members returned to the Chamber with their decision at 2.35pm.

Before the decision was given, the Chairman reported that the committee
unanimously had concern about the level of Mr Islam’s driving competence and
ability and therefore the committee agreed that Mr Islam should carry out all the
tests again, including English competence, Highway Code knowledge and
driving, as if he were a new applicant and that once these tests had been
completed he was to come back before the Committee.

Upon a vote it was unanimous.

RESOLVED, that Mr Islam’s application for a Private Hire Driver’s Licence
be deferred, subject to Mr Islam taking all the relevant tests relating to
private hire taxi driving that a new applicant would undertake (as detailed
in the paragraph above), after which the matter will come back before
Committee for a decision.

As a final note of caution, the Chair advised Mr Islam to get some instruction
first before taking these tests.

ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND
WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION
None.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
6 February 2015

Roger Whyborn
Chairman

-3-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Friday, 6 February 2015.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5
Page 5

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 6 February 2015
Renewal of Sex Establishment Venue

Report of the Licensing & Business Support Team Leader

1. Executive Summary

1.1 Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, as amended by
section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009, allows applicants to apply for a Sexual
Entertainment Venue (“SEV”) licence where they wish to offer “relevant entertainment” (as
defined at paragraph 2.5 of the report) on a frequent basis (as defined at paragraph 2.4 of the
report).

1.2 In this case, an application for the renewal of a SEV licence was received on 15 December 2014
from Bath Road Property Limited in respect of the premises located on 12-14 Bath Road.

1.3 A copy of the application form is attached at Appendix A. A copy of the premises layout is
attached at Appendix B, a location map at Appendix C and a copy of the current licence at
Appendix D.

1.4 Bath Road Property Limited have not applied to change any of the terms or hours of the current
issued licence but they have applied to change the trading name of the premises from “Diamond”

to “Fantasy”.
2. Implications
How does the e Cheltenham’s natural and built environment is enhanced and protected.
decision contribute e Communities feel safe and are safe.
to the Council’s e Our residents enjoy a strong sense of community and are involved in
Corporate Priorities? resolving local issues.
Legal Any applicant who is refused the renewal of a licence, may, within 21 days of

being notified of the refusal, appeal to the local magistrates' court.

However, the right to appeal does not apply where the licence was refused on
the grounds that:

e the number of sexual entertainment venues in the area exceeds the
number which the authority considers is appropriate

o the grant of the licence would be inappropriate considering the
character of the area, the nature of other premises in the area, or the
premises themselves

Contact officer: Vikki Fennell
E-mail: vikki.fennell@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015




21

2.2

23

2.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Page 6
Background

On 1 October 2010, Full Council approved the adoption of the amended provision of Schedule 3
of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 to take effect in the borough on 1
December 2010.

Since the adoption, any premises that want to offer “relevant entertainment” on a frequent basis
can only do so by obtaining a SEV licence.

Relevant entertainment is defined as any live performance or any live display of nudity which is of
such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or
principally for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the audience (whether by verbal
or other means).

Under the Act premises can provide relevant entertainment on an infrequent basis without the
need for a Sexual Entertainment Venue licence. An infrequent basis is defined under the Act as
no relevant entertainment has been provided on more than 11 occasions within a 12 month period
and no such occasion has begun within a period of one month beginning with the end of the
previous occasion, and no such occasion has lasted longer than 24 hours. Any premises which
wish to offer relevant entertainment more frequently are required to apply for a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

Consultation

The applicant has advertised the application in accordance with the statutory requirements set out
in Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Consultation — Objections

In determining the application, Members must have due regard to any observations made by the
Chief Officer of the Police and any other comments made by anybody else.

Members are to note in particular that any objection must relate to either the mandatory or
discretionary grounds for refusal set out below.

Objections made on moral grounds or values are not relevant to either the mandatory or
discretionary grounds for refusal and should therefore not be considered relevant.

Consultation — Chief Officer of Police

No objection or comments were received from the Chief Officer of Police for Gloucestershire
Constabulary.

Consultation — Other Persons

Twenty five representations were received in relation to this application from local residents.
These are enclosed as background papers.

A summary of the salient issues raised by the objectors are listed below. Members are to note
that the intention of the summary below is to identify the salient issues raised by the objectors.
Members should read the accompanying background papers to ensure you are aware of all the
issues raised by the objectors.

e Policy — The fact that the Council’s policy has now changed in respect of the relevant
locality and that the premises in question is now situated in an area not deemed
appropriate for the licensing of SEVs.



41

4.2

4.3

Page 7

Character of the relevant locality — The operation of the premises as a SEV is
inappropriate given the character of the locality in that it is situated near a public park, a
bus stop, largely residential in nature, near shops, places sensitive for religious purposes
and other leisure facilities frequently used by families.

The licensed SEV detracts from the character and appeal of the local area.

The licensed SEV has affected the reputation of the town and the public image of the town
and the local area will be improved by the refusal of the application.

Objectification of women — The operation of the premises objectifies women as sexual
objects and promotes sexual exploitation and creates a “no go” area for women and young
girls at night.

Petition — in 2014 local residents signed a 1000 strong petition objecting to the SEV in the
local area.

National Guidance — Reference to the Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State for Crime
Reduction’s opening remarks in the national guidance stating “...the Government’s
intention to give local people greater say over the number and location of lap dancing
clubs in their area”.

Moral objections — It's morally wrong for the council to consider an application in the first
place and by granting it the council is overtly supporting the promotion of sexual
entertainment.

Adjacent premises — Residents suffer from noise, litter, obstructive parking and anti-
social behaviour from bars & clubs in the vicinity.

Policy Considerations

The Council’'s adopted policy statement in relation to the regulation and control of SEV’s was
adopted by full Council on 13 October 2014 and this policy statement sets out the Council’s
guidance, application procedure, terms and conditions relating to the regulation of SEVs.

Renewal of a Licence (paragraph 8)

The Council will determine renewal applications on individual merits taking into account the facts
of the application and any objections received. Opposed applications will be referred to the
Council’s licensing committee for determination. The Courts have confirmed that Councils are
entitled to look afresh at renewal applications and, accordingly, it is open to the Council to refuse
to renew a licence even where there has been no change in the character of the relevant locality,
or in the use to which any premises in the locality are put. (para 8.3)

Determination (paragraph 10)

Mandatory Grounds for Refusal

A licence cannot be granted:

a)

b)

to any person under the age of 18 years;

to any person who is for the time being disqualified due to the person having had a previous
licence revoked in the area of the appropriate authority within the last 12 months;



4.4

4.5

4.6

47

4.8

Page 8

c) to any person, other than a body corporate, who is not resident in an EEA State or was not so
resident throughout the period of six months immediately preceding the date when the
application made; or

d) to abody corporate which is not incorporated in an EEA State; or

e) to any person who has, within a period of 12 months immediately preceding the date when
the application was made, been refused that grant or renewal of a licence for the premises,
vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which the application is made, unless the refusal has
been reversed on appeal.

Discretionary Grounds for Refusal
A licence may be refused where:

a) the applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of having been convicted of an
offence or for any other reason;

b) if the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred the business to which it relates
would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who
would be refused the grant, renewal or transfer of such a licence if he made the application
himself;

c) the number of SEVs in the relevant locality at the time the application is made is equal to or
exceeds the number which the Council consider is appropriate for that locality (nil may be an
appropriate number for these purposes);

d) the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate, having regard:-

to the character of the relevant locality; and/or

e tothe use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; and/or
to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of
which the application is made.

Location of Premises (paragraph 11)

In deciding the appropriate number of premises to be licensed, the Council must consider the
character of the relevant locality and what is the appropriate number of SEVs for the relevant
locality. The number can be ‘nil’. (para. 11.1)

Cheltenham is a relatively small urban borough that is predominantly residential in nature. The
Council has already resolved that it is inappropriate to licence SEVs in or in the vicinity of,
amongst others, residential areas. It is the Council’'s policy therefore that there is no locality
outside of the adopted Central Shopping Area in which it would be appropriate to license a SEV.
Accordingly the appropriate number of SEVs for outside of the adopted Central Shopping Area is
nil. (para. 11.2)

The Council recognises however that the Central Shopping Area offers a more unique situation in
as much as it has a much wider mix on offer, particularly in the night time economy and it may
therefore be appropriate to consider applications for SEVs in the area. The Council has therefore
resolved that it will not set a limit on the number of permitted SEVs in the adopted Central
Shopping Area providing those premises are not near properties with sensitive uses or in
sensitive locations. (para. 11.3)

A copy of the plan showing the adopted Central Shopping Area is attached at appendix E.



4.9

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Page 9
Properties with sensitive uses or in sensitive locations

In considering if the grant, renewal or variation of the licence would be inappropriate, having
regard to the character of the relevant locality or to the use to which any premises in the vicinity
are put, the Council shall consider, inter alia, whether the grant of the application would be
appropriate, having regard to:

a) The fact that the premises are sited in a residential area;

b) Whether the premises are sited near shops used by or directed at families or children, or on
frontages frequently passed by the same;

c) Whether the premises are sited near properties which are sensitive for religious purposes e.g.
churches, mosques, temples; and/or

d) Whether the premises are sited near premises or areas which are sensitive because they are
frequented by children, young persons or families, including but not limited to educational
establishments, leisure facilities such as parks, libraries or swimming pools, markets and
covered markets. (para 11.4)

National Guidance

The government has issued non-statutory guidance to aid local authorities carrying out their
functions under Schedule 3, as amended by section 27.

Although it is non-statutory guidance, local authorities are encouraged to have regard to the
guidance when exercising their functions (although there is no statutory requirement to do so) in
order to promote best practice and consistency across England and Wales.

Meaning of Sexual Entertainment Venue

Paragraph 2A of Schedule 3 as inserted by section 27 sets out the meaning of a ‘sexual
entertainment venue’ and ‘relevant entertainment’ for the purposes of these provisions. A
sexual entertainment venue is defined as “any premises at which relevant entertainment is
provided before a live audience for the financial gain of the organiser or the entertainer.”
(para 2.1)

The meaning of ‘relevant entertainment’ is “any live performance or live display of nudity
which is of such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to be
provided solely or principally for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of an
audience (whether by verbal or other means).” An audience can consist of just one person
(e.g. where the entertainment takes place in private booths). (para 2.2)

Refusal of a Licence

When considering an application for the grant, renewal or transfer of a licence the appropriate
authority should have regard to any observations submitted to it by the chief officer of police
and any objections that they have received from anyone else within 28 days of the
application. Any person can object to an application but the objection should be relevant to
the grounds set out in paragraph 12 for refusing a licence. Objections should not be based on
moral grounds/values and local authorities should not consider objections that are not
relevant to the grounds set out in paragraph 12. Objectors must give notice of their objection
in writing, stating the general terms of the objection. (para. 3.23)



5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

Page 10

When determining a licence application, the local authority must have regard to any rights the
applicant may have under Article 10 (right to freedom of expression) and Article 1, Protocol 1
(protection of property) of the European Convention on Human Rights. (para. 3.30)

The Provision of Services Regulations 2009 amended Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act to state
that, if having considered an application for the grant, renewal or transfer of a licence, the
appropriate authority decides to refuse it on one or more of the above grounds, it must
provide the applicant with reasons for the decision in writing. (para. 3.31)

Relevant Locality

Paragraph 12(3)(c) and 12(3)(d) of Schedule 3 allow appropriate authorities to refuse
applications on grounds related to an assessment of the “relevant locality”. A licence can be
refused if either, at the time the application is determined, the number of sex establishments,
or sex establishments of a particular kind, in the relevant locality is equal to or exceeds the
number that the authority considers appropriate for that locality; or that a sex establishment
would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the relevant locality, the use to
which any premises in the vicinity are put or the layout, character or condition of the
premises. Nil may be the appropriate number. (para. 3.32)

Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act does not define “relevant locality” further than to say that:

a. in relation to premises, it is the locality where they are situated; and
b. in relation to a vehicle, vessel or stall, any locality where it is desired to use it as a sex
establishment. (para. 3.33)

Clearly, the decision regarding what constitutes the ‘relevant locality’ is a matter for the
appropriate authority. However, such questions must be decided on the facts of the individual
application. (para. 3.34)

Therefore, it is reasonable and potentially useful to future applicants, for a local authority to
decide in advance of receiving any applications that certain areas are, or are not, appropriate
locations for a sex establishment or a particular number of sex establishments. Nevertheless,
all applications must be considered on their individual merits. (para. 3.35)

Licence Conditions

Once the appropriate authority has decided to grant a licence they are able to impose terms,
conditions and restrictions on that licence, either in the form of conditions specific to the
individual licence under paragraph 8 of Schedule 3 or standard conditions applicable to all
sex establishments, or particular types of sex establishments, prescribed by regulations made
by the appropriate authority under paragraph 13 of Schedule 3. (para. 3.39)

The Services Directive

Schedule 3 to the 1982 Act constitutes an authorisation scheme under Article 9 of the EU
Services Directive 2006/123/EC (“the Directive”) which was implemented in the UK by the
Provision of Services Regulations 2009 (“2009 Regulations”), which came into force on 28th
December 2009. Local authorities must ensure they comply with the Regulations when
applying the licensing provisions in Schedule 3. (para. 3.53)



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

7.1

7.2

Page 11
Probity in Licensing

Cheltenham Borough Council’'s Licensing Committee operates in a quasi-judicial way in
determining contentious licensing applications, policy issues and related matters.

The decisions that the Committee makes are significant and weighty. The Committee operates,
for the most part, under its extensive delegated powers and it, rather than any other part of the
Council, actually makes the decisions. The decisions can have a considerable effect on the value
of premises or other capital assets, on the amenities of people living near licensed premises and
on the lives of applicants. Furthermore if the Committee makes a wrong or irrational decision this
may mean that the Council will face substantial costs if there is a successful appeal against the
decision or if the decision is the subject of a legal challenge from an aggrieved third party.

Some licensing legislation specifies procedures to be followed but in all cases human rights and
natural justice considerations dictate that the Committee adheres to the following principles in that
decisions must:

Be made on the individual merits of a case.

Have regard to all relevant national and local guidance.

Be made impartially and in good faith.

Be made by the body that receives all the relevant information and evidence.
Relate to the issue or question placed before the committee.

Be based only on consideration of relevant and material matters.

Be rational and reasoned.

Be made in a way that does not give rise to public suspicion or mistrust.

Licensing Committee Members must vote in the best interests of the Borough as a whole and
must not vote on the basis of local ward interests that may be contrary to a balanced licensing
assessment in the light of the evidence before the members and wider policies and guidance.

Licensing applications must be determined on the basis of the documents and information that
have been formally submitted and where all parties have had a proper opportunity to consider
them.

Members must read and carefully consider the content of the circulated report before the meeting
and they must have regard to its contents in reaching their decisions.

Where Members propose to make a decision contrary to the officer recommendation, clear
licensing reasons must be established and these must be seconded and minuted.

Officer Comments

When determining an application for the renewal application of an existing licence, the committee
must have regard to its adopted policy statement, the relevant guidance issued by the Home
Office, the relevant statutory provisions and any objections or comments made by the Chief
Officer of Police and other persons.

In relation to this application, 25 representations were received from local residents. A number of
issues have been raised by objectors that require clarification:

a) Moral objections — Members are to note that moral objections cannot be considered relevant
because the Council recognises that Parliament has made it lawful to operate a sex
establishment and that such businesses are a legitimate part of the retail and leisure
industries. It is this Council’s role as the Licensing Authority to administer the licensing regime
in accordance with the law.



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

Page 12

Furthermore moral objections do not relate to any of the specified grounds for refusal as
outlined in paragraphs 4.3 and 4.4.

b) Other premises in the vicinity — This application must be determined on its individual merits.
It would therefore not be appropriate for the committee to take into account any comments
relating to the operation of other licensed premises in the vicinity.

c) Petition — A number of respondents have made reference to a petition signed by local
residents in 2014. Members are cautioned not to add too much weight to this because the
petition did not directly relate to this application but instead the wider policy issue that has
already been debated and decided upon.

d) Objectification of women — Members are again reminded that moral objections should not be
taken into consideration.

Members must decide what weight to add to comments made based on the evidence presented
to the committee that relates to the issues raised.

The Council’s policy in relation to the licensing of SEVs has changed since the initial grant of the
licence in 2014. The Council’s new policy defines areas that it considers appropriate for the
licensing of SEVs and other areas in which it has resolved to adopt a zero limit.

In relation to this application, the premises in question is situated in the relevant locality deemed
to be inappropriate under the new policy for the licensing of SEVs. See appendix E for
reference.

This is an important point for the committee to consider because notwithstanding the policy
position, paragraph 3(d) of schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 states that a licensing authority may refuse a licence application if “...the number of sex
establishments in the relevant locality at the time the application is made is equal to or exceeds
the number which the authority consider is appropriate for that locality”.

Members are to note however that the policy must not fetter the committee’s discretion to
consider the individual circumstances and merits of the application but equally the committee
must not arbitrarily deviate from its policy without good reason.

Having considered all the relevant matters, the committee must decide whether to:

a) Grant the application as applied for;

b) Grant the application subject to any additional terms, conditions and/or restrictions that are
either specific to the licence or standard conditions; or

c) Refuse the application.

Background Papers Service records

Sexual Entertainment Venues: Guidance for England and Wales
(March 2010)

Cheltenham Borough Council Sexual Entertainment Venue Policy
Statement adopted October 2014

Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1982, as amended by section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act
2009



Page 13

Contact Officer Mr Louis Krog

E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200



This page is intentionally left blank



DM erds W 3 Mo Nede DI Ll \’N\?SJ

PALURes e\ Page 15 P M\ A\
\ O Neg. — NANGNSY

AL, EEE%EJ?AM BOROUGH LICENCE APPLICATION
¥ fJ K MUNICIPAL OFFIGES ¢ 6 / (,»C’K@\ R
i 2 PROMENADE A [ ~ .
N S NGRS
CHELTENHAM et
ROMRONICGH COLINCI. Tel: 01242 775200
Fax:_(.)‘! 242 2-64210
m}&g:ﬁgﬁng,% ;23“5[? ham.gov.uic “NOTE* Please read the explanatory nofes atfached before
completing this application form

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Schedule 3

APPLICATION FOR A SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE

- PLEASE NOTE
All applicants must complete Section A.
Section B to be completed if applicant is a company.
All applicants must sign declaration in Section C.

SECTION A
Application type (plessetickv')  [INew application [Z1Renewal of existing licence
CI7ransfer of licence [variation of licence
If renewal please state existing , o o
licence number _ ) / C229¢, /5 EXA
Applicant’s details:
Surname
DQ - QAA N, 7
Forename(s)

Biosca Woenicis Cenro g

Address: - R -
| ¢ Chepsion Ponc .

Do ol

Bashs

Post Code: Bs ik 65 ©Q

Date of birth fammiyyyy | &b [ LO [ 975

National Insurance number

Daytime telephone number e

Fax number




Email address

Agent acting on behalf of applicant
(eg solicitor) if applicable:

Name of agent:

Address of agent:

Daytime telephong number of agent

Email address of agent

Name under which the business is to

be known and traded as

Address of premises for which this

application is made

For what purpose do you intend to

use this premises?
&g sex shop, sex enterfainment venus

Do you have planning consent to use
the premises stated above for the

purpose intended?
{please provide details, and forward appropriate
documentation to evidence this)

I this application relates to a vehicle,

vessel or stall please give description
(including sife to be situated on}

Proposed days and hours of
operation

(please tick v and specify times for each day
using the 24 hour clock)

- eg: 23:00 that day or 02:00 on the

day following

Post code

%’&mﬂ.
12.-1¢ e Coeh.

Challe, fon.

Post code

Ur2 FHl.

Lc;t() \DG\A,U}\.QD (\.[\AJO’

Mes

[dSunday - from untl hours
EMonday - from272:00 until (1 po hours
mTuesday - from 772wt Al pp hours
Blwednesday -from /2.-¢Yy until  Gi¢ 7 op hours
RliThursday - from 2200 until g * o9 hours
DFriday -  from 220 until  ¢ilg f a0 hours

2




Page 17

Blsaturday -  fromZ2 o untl o¢ oo hours

Have you ever been convicted by a
Court for any offence which is not [1 Yes
now spent under the terms of the

Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 19747 I No

(please ficl v~ as appropriate)

If Yes, please give details (please continue on a separate sheet if
necessary)

All unspent convictions must be
disclosed (if renewal application,

since you last applied for a licence)
Date of Name of Nature of Offence

Conviction Convicting Court

Are there any criminal proceedings O ves
against you pending? No
{please tick v as appropiiate)

If Yes, please give full details
including date of hearing and name
of Court

Have you been a director or company [X] yes

secretary of a company involved in 1 No

the ownership or operation of a

sexual entertainment venue licence

previoy Si}’? (please tick v as appropriate)

If yes, please give details o b , 13 .
QU\«& LL‘&-{,_..:\ C‘H‘Q’L&?("{il AtNenA C,\/ widis

C{;'UJL%\_,L\QWL .

Were thers any convictions recorded [ ves
against that company? E\ No
(please tick v as appropriate)

If yes, please give details




SECTION B
Company name

Company address

Company telephone number
Company fax number

Company email address

Page 18

- To be completed if the applicant is a company
Bat Poack Pm@@fi?f} [ il
‘F;i'\ E’QSE}, _
(2 1% ﬁc:{-irl)\ Koecl
CHELE Tekea
Post code 0]L53 7;_)_/4_

O01SZibl 209

fan tesiy clubchal eahom @G el . Com

Full names and private addresses of all directors or other persons responsible for management of

the company:

1 2 3
Name Name: . Name: 1 N .
Blancat ﬁU ™ c;»wJF G;u‘wuv\@ DI 5@ D@MQM e :)alm;'l-rmz
Address: Address: Address: { i3 A(bi an
1S, chepdons ot =8 Grtlale Posc| ﬂ Strey.
Downine ol Sat nodow Slatr nShean

Bskst

Post Code: 251 & b &I,

Post Code: ON 2 AHE Post Code: SN S L[~

Date of birth: (54 [ [ (34

Date of birth<><7 | {15 7S | Date of birth: > =% lo{ 4%z

National Insurance no.

National insurance no. National Insurance no.

Any convictions recorded against that person or those persons

Name Name of Nature of Senfence
and date of convicting offence (if imposed)
conviction Court

Are there any criminal proceedings O Yes Xl No

against that person or those persons

pending?

{please ticl v as appropriate)




Page 19

If Yes, please give full details
including date of hearing and name
of Court

SECTION C Declaration -

All new and variation applications for sexual entertainment venue licences are considered by
the Licensing Committee. Opposed applications for renewal andfor transfer will aisc be
considered by the Licensing Committee. The applicant and/or their representative are required
to aitend the meeting of the Licensing Committee at which their application is due to be
considered to speak in support of their application. They should be prepared to answer any

questions which the Licensing Committee may wish to ask.

PLEASE NOTE
This appiication must be signed by the applicant personally or, in the case of a company,
by a director or other duly authorised agent of the company.

I/¥Ve confirm that the contents of this application are true and correct,

e agree that if a licence is granted by Cheltenham Borough Council for a sexual
entertainment venue licence, that liwe will comply with all Acts, Byelaws, Regulations and

Conditions relating thereto and for the time being in force.

IMWe understand that non-compliance with any relevant Acts, Bylaws, Regulations and
Conditions will prejudice the continuance of any licence granted.

IWe understand that the council may utilise the information contained herein for internal
purposes and may disclose the information to persons or organisations in accordance with the
council’s registration under the Data Protection Act 1998,

IMfe, the undersigned, hereby apply for registration as a sexual entertainment venue licence
within the Borough of Cheltenham and Ifiwe declare that to the best of my/our knowledge and

belief the foregoing statements are true and correct,

I/'WWe understand that this licence will expire 1 year after it has first been granted or after a
period of time decreed by the Licensing Committee, and a newly completed application form will
need to be submitted to the local authority two months before the expire of the existing
licence, together with the licence fee current at that time.

I/We further understand that once the completed application form has been submitted it will be
submitted to environmental health, planning, building control and community safety officers of
Cheltenham Borough Council together with the local police, fire service, parish councils, ward

members or any other interested party for comment.

IWe understand that [/we must submit a copy of this application form to the chief officer of
police for the area in which the premises are located and all other Responsible Authorities.




Page 20
Signature of applicant (s) W

Name (s) in BLOCK CAPITALS.  BianCa Du epaw T
Capacity in which application is signed Sf\i’\o;m( _‘lﬁ'i‘q % AN\ D w\f\b,o./\'d’““ YN\

(see note above) Vg kel off Bt ol PToLeAo, H*ex(@]ﬂg,\rﬁj@‘\@{&ﬂ
Date 1S ’/@2./2@!4/.. ~

[ How to apply for a sexual entertainment venue licence 7 ' ,

This application and the appropriate supporting documentation should be forwarded to the Licensing
Team at the address on the front of this form.

Please read the guidance notes that accompany this application form. Failure to comply with the
application precedure could result in a licence not being granted.

The following are required in order to proceed with the application:- _
please tick the boxes below v to confirm you have sent them

- Application form (all sections completed) \ Kf

- Copies of plans deiineating the specific rooms or premisas to which this application relaies, I:'
with escape routes (in case of emergency) indicated.

- Copies of a location plan showing the vicinity of the proposed premises with the premises ,:'
themselves clearly marked.

- Planning consent deecumentation as confirmation that you have permission to use the D
premises for the purpose for which you are making this application.

= Any additional information in support of the application.

= What you need fo show to establish your identity
This will be required from the applicant named in Section A

- Driving Licence original(s) for inspection (paper and photo card counterpart) E
which will be photecopied by an officer from Licensing Team. i you do not have a valid -
photo card driving licence then a valid passport must be shown to the Licensing Officer,

- [fnone of the above are available then please supply one of the following original D
documents-
Original birth certificate (or similar official document if born outside UK)
P45 | P60 Statement
Marriage certificate, passport

If you have any queries or require assistance in completing the application form, please contact our
Licensing Team at the address on the front of this form, or telephone 01242 775200.




EXTERNAL SMOKING TERRACE

&

[ 0] [ 0]

OFFICE

®©

| ]EGRESS
“FIRE EXIT [

EXIT 4
EC&%ESS% (
FIRE EXIT

+— NEW APPLIED LETTERS ON GRAPHIC BASE

W

\\\\‘\‘\\\‘\‘\\\\‘\‘\\\‘\\\\\\\‘\

SECOND

N
A*

‘H

TEESSSSS

FLOOR PLAN

l T % vz vz 7z

IR EE IS EEHEREEERSSESSSS__-—_.SWWWOOWOAOESSSESSW.WWWa

\a

y i

CCTV DESK

8V o

R
G

A\

\

.
‘
i

@@@@ @n

PERFORMERS
DRESSING ROOM

FIRE EXIT

|; S

| ENTRANCE |‘

LAP DANCE FRONTAGE

FJRONT ]EL]EVAJHON GROUND FLOOR PLAN e P o3|

\\\\\\

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

FIRE EXIT
. EXIT 3
= EGRESS

TEXIT 2U
2nd FLOOR

ACCESS

P

RICS

ELECT

FIRE EXIT

EXIT 2
EGRESS

ot

O]

OFFICE

PAY
v

Exir 18
up@ACCESS |

K

MAIN
ENTRANCE

FIRE ALARM

@) VOID DETECTOR

@ REDCARE LINE

() SMOKE DETECTOR

SMOKE DETECTOR / FIRST STAGE SOUNDER
@ HEAT DETECTOR

(). HEAT DETECTOR / FIRST STAGE SOUNDER
@7} COMBINE SMOKE & HEAT DETECTOR

(® MANUAL CALL POINT

O FIRST STAGE SOUNDER-LED

\/ FIRST STAGE SOUNDER-NEON

VOICE EVACUATION SOUNDER

VOICE EVACUATION PROJECTION SOUNDER
. FLASHING BEACON

INTERFACE

m FIRE ALARM PANEL

[Fz=] FIRE ALARM REPEATER PANEL

DISABLE REFUGE INTERCOM POINT

EMERGENCY LIGHTING
EMERGENCY LIGHT 240V N/M3 BULKHEAD LIGHT BOH
PUBLIC AREA COMBINE 28 WATT 2D DECORATIVE FITTING
50 EMERGENCY SIGN 240V M3
BOH REF AC5004 PUBLIC AREA AC5019
@1 EMERGENCY / CLEANERS LIGHT 240V N/M3 IP20 TWIN SPOT !
WITH MULTI DIRECTIONAL HEADS REF AC5007

FIRE EQUIPMENT

W 6kg MULI-PURPOSE FOAM EXTINGUISHER
@ FIRE BLANKET

V 2kg CARBON DIOXIDE EXTINGUISHER

V AQUAIUS FOAM FILLED

W 61tr MULTI PURPOSE WATER EXTINGUISHER
W DRY POWDER

FIRE NOTICES

[N GENERAL BY EACH CALL POINT
N2 STAFF

KITCHEN

N4 DUTY MANAGER

s CCTV CAMERAS

HEhEagz

AREA BOUNDED BY THE RED LINE INDICATES
THE AREA WHERE PERFORMANCES TAKE PLACE

AREA BOUNDED BY THE BLUE LINE INDICATES
THE AREA WHERE PRIVATE SCREENED
PERFORMANCES TAKE PLACE

Easy Design gluﬁ:@nl | .

I@@h@ﬂ@r Road

Harrogate
HG1 3EQ
grt@ easy-designs.co.uk
mob: 07903730044
Client
Project
FANTASY CHELTENHAM GI5H3 7HE

Drawn by GRT Date DEC=T14

Tg abed

@ The Copyright in this drowing remains with Fasy Design Solutions



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

1% Buy A Plan g

Licensed Partner

UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

12-14 Bath Road, Cheltenham, GL53 7HA

Site Plan shows area bounded by: 395056.78,222044.94 395198.2,222186.36 (al a scale of 1:1250) The representation of a road, track or palh is no evidence of a right of way. The representation of
fealures as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Produced on 8th Oct 2013 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduclion in whale or parl is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2013. Supplied by buyaplan.co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey pariner (100053143). Unigue plan reference: #00009949-8DA333

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the nalional mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the buyaplan.co.uk website are
Copyright © Pass Inc Ltd 2013




This page is intentionally left blank



BOROUGH COUNCIL

Logal Government [Mlscellanenus F'rovislunsl ‘Act 1982

__SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE

Licence Ref No; 13/02296/SEXA
Cheltenham Borough Cotincil using its powsrs undsf the above legistation;
HEREBY.GRANT LICENCEto  Hath Road Property Limited

to: = Diamond

and situate at’ 12 - 14 Bath Road "
%Chaltanham_
‘Gloucestershire
GL63 THA

Thig licence shall be Tn force from 1 4 February 2014 10 13 Féhmgry_ 2015
Afee of £1947.00 has been paid (Receipt No. 113127)
'Date of issue: 13 February 2015

“Holirs which premises may be open for ehteralnment:

- Bunday: ‘ 22:00 - 04:00 Thursday: 2200 - 04:00
[M nday ' :00 - 04; Friday: 22:00 - 04:00
’ Saturday: 22:00 = 04:00

_.Wednesday

-At the statt of British Summertime, the terminal hours of the oparatmn shall be extended by one

‘hour.

“THIS Licence is granted subject to the Council's Stan;:ard condlt!ons for - Sexual
Entertainment Vefiue Ilcences and any " additional Special ‘Condition(s) set out in the

Schedule attached.

Executive Dlrec:tor ( C







A clear Notice shall be displayed inside 4

requeatlng valid photograph;c ID, if nece;

Second Schedule

Genéral Condltions:

The premises shall only permit adult enterfainment between the hours of 22:00.hours and
04 00 hours the followmg morning as de riviined by the licensing commitee,

Only activities which have prewously bEEn agreed Ih wrltlng by the Licensmg Authonty sha![

- take place:

The agreed activities shall take place only in deslgnated areas approved by the Lwansmg

Authority.

There shall not be dlsprayed outside tha premises, in th: ediate vicinity, of elsewhere

acceptabla These rules shall be prominentlyj_dlsplayeﬂ' atall tables énd;a’('uther appmpr]ate
locations within the club.

"Striptease-styld entertainmant takes pla
he permlttecl in‘the premises.”

all 'hmes;femam fully-clothecl

Performars shall he aged fot less than 18 yéa
deputy who'is althorised in writing) shall

A 'Signing-in' Register.shall be kept at the premises ih,ét.?réébids_:i

= Full name of the performer,

<Address of the peiformer.

- Talephons numbar of the performer.,

~Date of hirth of the perfarimer..

- The time the performer starts & finishes at the premises.




Page 28

_This shall be'made avallable for imtediate inspection by a Police Officer or authorised
Officers of the Cheltenham Borough' Council (who will carry |dent|Fcal|on)

During any performance there must be no phymcal conlact between tha parformer and any
member of the viewing public.

No performances shall include any sexual act with other performers.

" "No performances shall Include any sexual act with objects.

‘During any darice in the deslgnatad 'public' area of the premises, performers shall at all times
wear at least a 'G-string' or stmilar piece of clothing, on the ‘appropriate part of the bndy,
which shall not be removed as part of the performance. The 'G-string' shall not be 'see-

on the plan of the premises,

At the completion of the dance the performers shall dress themselves immediately and leave
the deslgnated performance area. Peiformers not engaged in performing shall not remain in
any area |n a state of undress.

Perforrmers are hotto solicit, exchange addresses of lelephone numbers with customars
‘Ifalse with customers of the premises, or incite customers to purchase alcohollc drinks.

om shall be set aside to provide changing and rest area for performers;
oom shall be restricted 1o performers’ only, whilst the perfon'ners are on the
hall be marked on the: plan of the premises.

""jntact between entenalners of perfotmers or-any movemant. that lndlcates
: y or simulated sex balwaen entertamers or performers g strietly fnrbadden

Entertalners or performers riot performing must not ba ina Iicansed area in a state of
undress.

Briefing:

Prior to perforrners carrying out: any activity on the premises, they shall be briefed (verbally or
in writing) by the Jicence holder of his nominated deputy who is authorised In writing as to the
conditions that pertain to these pafticular premises, including the fact that their activities will
be recorded on GCTV. The performer(s) shall sign in the Register that they have been
briefed.

Door-Supervisors:

r-supervisoré shall be émployed at a.
s whilst Striptease/Lap/Pole-danicing activity

Subjact to a minimum of two, SlA-registered d
.mmlmum ratio of 1:560 customers on the premise
is taking place. :

Ider or his nominated deputy who i is authorised in writing ‘or door-supervisors
agular mohitoring of & s of the premises to which the public have
i and shall interverie promptl sessary, to ensure cornpliance with Licence
candmons hy customars and perforrn

Duor—supermsors shall regularly monit : :f_e area lmmedlately out5|de the premmises for a,
distance of 30 metres in all directions and shall take steps to deal with (by alerting the Palice




Page 29

if appropriate) any unsavoury activity that may be attracted to the viginity.due to the nature of
the business,

A dedicated SlA-registered door supervisor shall remain at all timas in any ‘private’
performance area where performers are performing nude, and shall intervene promptly, If
necessary, to ensure compliance with the Licence conditions.

When performers leave the premises they are to be escorled to thelr cars or taxi bya dour-
* supervisor or member-of staff, o

j't,‘_-._jGTV Bystem:

ACCTV system shall be installed and be maintained in good working order, shall record at
all times. The CCTV system is to be installed in all areas as recommended by the Police
Crime premises are open, and recordings shall ba kept for 28 days {14 days for Digital
systems).

The CCTV fecording device, controls and recordings shall be kept under siitabte security to
prevent unauthorised access/tampering, Access shall be restricted to the licence holder or
his nomlnatad deputy wha will be authorised in writing and no more than two designated

persans,

eéd CCTV recordings shall be provided on request (as soon as pessible and in any
ithin 24 hours) to the Police or authorised Officers of the Cheltenham Borough
| (who will carry identification.)

No GCTV foalage Ie to be copiad, given away or sold {éxcept as required by Police/Coundll
for investigation/enforcement purposes),

Except In accordance with the requrrements for CCTV as describad above, no phntographs
films or video recordings shall be taker of the perfon'nances Neor shall electtonic
transmissions of performances take place.

~Special Conditions

A phone number and email address to be provided for residents/authorities to contact if there
are_ concars.

A minimum of one SIA -reglsiered door suparvisor shall be employed in the clemgnated area
al entertainment is ‘taking place and they shall intervene promptly to. ensure
compliance with codes of conduct fhouse rules.

‘No drinks promolions lake place within the premises.

The premises will at all times fully adhere to and strictly enforce [ts house rulesfagreement as
to conduct and code of ¢onduct.

Plan

Drawing attached VD-13-102,




Page 30




Appendix E
Adopted Central Shopping Area (Shaded in sky blue

12-14 Bath Road

Core Commercial Area

P Ancient Monuments
Land Allocated For Mixed Use
£ Core Commarcal Area
Central Shopping Area
Montpellier Shopping Area
B Lower High Street Shopping Area
s Primary Shoppling Frontaga

[ Public Green Space

T¢ abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6
Page 33

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Committee — 6 February 2015
Highways Act 1980
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Application for Permission to Place Tables and Chairs on the Highway

Rotunda Tavern, 3 Montpellier Street, Cheltenham

Report of the Licensing Officer

1. Executive Summary and Recommendation

1.1 An application has been received from Mr Stephen Ashley in respect of 3 Montpellier Street,
Cheltenham GL50 1SX, trading as Rotunda Tavern. The applicant has existing permission to place 4
picnic style tables with attached benches on the highway during the operating hours of the premises,
and is now applying to extend that permission to 24 hours a day.

1.2 The existing permission authorises the street furniture to be in place at the following times:

Monday 11:00 — 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 — 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 — 23:00
Thursday 11:00 — 23:00
Friday 11:00 — 00:00
Saturday 11:00 — 00:00
Sunday 12:00 — 23:00

The application under consideration is to authorise the street furniture to be in place 24 hours a day,
every day.

1.3 Appendix A shows a photograph of the furniture. Appendix B shows plans of how the tables and
chairs will be positioned during the premises opening hours and how they will be positioned when the
premises are closed.

1.4 The Committee is recommended to resolve that:

1.4.1 The application be approved because Members feel the application is compatible with the
current Street Scene Policy, or

1.4.2 The application be refused as the application falls outside the provisions of the current Street
Scene Policy.

1.5 Summary of implications
1.5.1 Financial Contact officer: Sarah Didcote

E-mail: sarah.didcote@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 26 4125

Rotunda— 14/02583/TCA Last updated 23 January 2015




1.5.2 Legal No right of Ebage 34

2,

2.1

3.1

41

4.2

Contact officer: Vikki Fennell
E-mail: Vikki.Fennell@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272015

Background

The current policy for Town Centre Street Activities: Street Trading & Objects on the Highway was
approved on 1% April 2013. A copy of the whole policy has previously been circulated to members
and extracts are included in the application pack that was given to the applicant.

Consultation and Feedback

Consultation was undertaken in accordance with the Council’s consultation procedure for
applications in respect of tables and chairs. Representation was received from the Council’s Senior
Enforcement and Compliance Officer (Planning), whose objection is as follows:

“These premises are a Grade II* Listed Building where precedence is given to protecting the special
architectural character and appearance of the building. The permanent placing of these picnic style
benches to the front of the building will detract from these special architectural and historic qualities
and the street scene of this part of the designated central Conservation Area. (Paragraphs 3.4 and
3.4.1 of the Policy).

.. . Moreover the application conflicts with the conditions contained in Appendix G of the Policy on
measures to control street scene activities as the permanent placing will be not subject to
supervision when the premises are closed. Paragraph 2.1.3 makes it clear that "the enclosure shall
be removed outside the hours of operation or when it is not intended to operate on the pavement
within that period. The materials should therefore be lightweight in construction and portable but
stable enough to prevent collapse if accidentally walked/stumbled into." This is again repeated at
paragraph 2.2.4.

... This application is contrary to Policy. There would be no need to have tables and chairs situated
and stored on the public highway permanaently if they were portable and lightweight in design.

... The application does not meet the required quality standard, it is arguable that it will pose a risk

to public safety and protection, and it clearly will prejudice the council's efforts to improve the image,
perception and attractiveness of the town.”

Policy Principles, Aims and Objectives

This section outlines the policies the Council will apply when making decisions on applications for
consents.

In particular, this part of the policy will aim to promote the following aims and objectives:

e To have a clear & transparent policy governing all decisions relating to objects placed on the
highway.

e To enable the Council to manage all objects placed on the highway in order to provide effective
control measures.

e To ensure that all objects placed on the highway meet the required quality standards, pose no
risk to public health, safety & protection and to ensure that these objects do not obstruct the
highway.

e To avoid duplication with other statutory provisions and the Council’'s commitment to work in
partnership with other enforcement agencies.

Each application is assessed against the outlined conditions included in the application pack and
this policy.

No object and its associated activity may generate noise which is likely to cause nuisance or
annoyance.

Rotunda— 14/02583/TCA Last updated 23 January 2015




52

5.3

5.4

5.5

Page 35
Any object given consent to be placed on the highway must be sufficiently weighed down or
secured to ensure that the object will not cause any harm or damage.

The Council wishes, as far as is compatible with other highway uses, to promote the ‘cafe culture’ in
Cheltenham because of the added life and vitality this brings to the town. To this end, the Council
will look favourably on applications by operators in appropriate locations to put tables and chairs on
the pavement outside their premises.

Consent to place tables and chairs on the highway will only be granted for the consumption of food
and drink, provided they are in association with a business operating from nearby premises.

Consent to place tables and chairs on the highway will be subject to the use of canvas barriers to
cordon off the area where the tables and chairs are placed on the highway.

For health and safety reasons, the Council will not permit glass top tables.

Where consent has been issued for tables and chairs to be placed on the highway the Council may
permit, within reason, other objects to be placed inside the area that has been cordoned off with
barriers.

Licensing Comments

The Committee must determine the application with a view to promoting the Council’'s adopted
policy.

Members are to note that the applicant already has permission to place picnic style furniture at the
location during the opening hours of the premises. The applicant is not seeking to alter the style,
quantity or location of the furniture. The existing permission was made in July 2014 and the
consultation attracted no objections, with the Planning team confirming that they did not object to
the application at that time.

The application relates solely to extending the times during which permission is held. For that
reason Members should base their decision on the effects of the furniture being in situ at night
when the premises are not trading, rather than the style of the furniture.

Members should note that the Council’s current adopted Policy includes the following conditions
applicable to all tables and chairs permissions.

“The enclosure shall be removed outside the hours of operation or when it is not intended to
operate on the pavement within that period. The materials should therefore be lightweight in
construction and portable but stable enough to prevent collapse if accidentally walked/stumbled
into.

All items need to be portable enough to be brought in at the end of the permitted period of each
working day or in the event of an emergency.”

In that respect the application being considered does not comply with the conditions because the
furniture will not be brought in at the end of the working day but will remain in place 24 hours a day
(at night the furniture will be moved against the building and chained and locked). However
Members have the option of disapplying that condition if they are minded to grant the permission.

In accordance with the current Street Scene Policy members must determine and consider if an
application of this type positively enhances the enjoyment and reputation of the town as a tourist
and leisure destination whilst being in keeping with the streetscape.

Background Papers Service Records

Rotunda— 14/02583/TCA Last updated 23 January 2015




Report Author Contactd&@er:36 Philip Cooper
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200

Rotunda— 14/02583/TCA Last updated 23 January 2015







This page is intentionally left blank



25— |

o

: zie—!l:-?m:: —

QT 1Bex | Zmeress

B i Sl e
Pan DOQInG CPEIING HORS

T mEe | 1

Saig

al T __jlj:}_
. e




‘ - ——
1 L




	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 9 JANUARY 2015
	5 Renewal of Sex Establishment Venue
	2015_02_06_LIC_Review_Sex_Establishment_Venue_Appendix_A
	2015_02_06_LIC_Review_Sex_Establishment_Venue_Appendix_B
	2015_02_06_LIC_Review_Sex_Establishment_Venue_Appendix_C
	2015_02_06_LIC_Review_Sex_Establishment_Venue_Appendix_D
	2015_02_06_LIC_Review_Sex_Establishment_Venue_Appendix_E.doc

	6 Application for Permission to Place Tables and Chairs on the Highway-Rotunda Tavern, 3 Montpellier Street, Cheltenham
	2015_02_06_LIC_Tables_Chairs_Rotunda_Appendix A - photo of furniture
	2015_02_06_LIC_Tables_Chairs_Rotunda_Appendix B - plans


